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Tradewell, Becky

From: Michalak, Michelle

Sent:  Tuesday, January 26, 2010 4.59 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendment to Sub for AB 578

Hi Becky,
IF possible we would like to have an amendment drafted to the substitute amendment.
On page 4, line 1, item 14, this should read:

A representative of the Association of Wisconsin School Business Officials who has professional expertise in
building maintenance and a background in the supervision of building maintenance.

We are removing “Administrators” and changing it to “Business Officials”

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

My apologies for the late request — Rep. Mason just pointed out the error in the sub.

Thanks,

Shelle

Shelte Michalak

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
Room 321 East, State Capitol

PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634 Toll free: (888) 534-0062
Fax: (608) 282-3662
Email:Michelle Michalak@legis.wisconsin.gov

01/26/2010




State of Wisconsin £ 34
LR

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE 385/1|
T:cjsrs

30l I

‘Skzys

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 578

4

-
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 4, line 1: delete “Association of Wisconsin School Administrators” and
3 substitute “Wisconsin Association of School Business Officials”.

4 (END)




